

FW: Tab 3 - LTEP

From: "Nelson, Dane (TBS)" <dane.nelson@ontario.ca>
To: "Joseph, Kema (TBS)" <kema.joseph@ontario.ca>, "Poopalapillai, Christine (TBS)" <christine.poopalapillai@ontario.ca>
Cc: "Hartog, Erika (TBS)" <erika.hartog@ontario.ca>
Date: Tue, 29 Aug 2017 09:16:41 -0400
Attachments: Tab 3 - Cabinet August 31st LTEP Part 2 revised.docx (980.93 kB)

Hey Kema,

Can you please replace the Long-Term Energy Plan – part (Tab 3) note in the Minister's Cabinet binder with the attached? There have been significant changes. Thanks!

Regards,

Dane Nelson, Senior Policy Advisor

Treasury Board Secretariat | Deputy Minister's Office

Phone: 416-325-3617 | Mobile: 416-409-3437 | E-mail: Dane.Nelson@ontario.ca

From: Webb, Trish (TBS)
Sent: August-29-17 6:12 AM
To: Nelson, Dane (TBS)
Cc: Laughton, Patrick (TBS); Arbabzadeh, Nina (TBS); Mehanovic, Nermina (TBS)
Subject: Tab 3 - LTEP

'Morning Dane,

Late last night, I received an extensive rewrite of the Long-Term Energy Plan – Part 2 (Tab 3).

Would it be possible to replace the attached in the Minister's Cabinet package. If you agree, I'll widely distribute packages that include this version.

Do let me know at your earliest convenience.

Thanks
trish

Trish Webb

Information Coordinator

Associate Deputy Minister's Office | Office of the Treasury Board

Treasury Board Secretariat

95 Grosvenor Street, 4th Floor Frost North, Toronto ON M7Z 1Z1
416-325-7058

TBS